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From: Bailey, Glenn

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Swinton, Tammy M

Subject: Fw: C/LU-3-2-17 Pam and Clay LLC

For file and packets

From: Todd Palmer <todd @fixmyquack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:27:45 PM
To: jangovan@govanlawgroup.com

Cc: Bailey, Glenn; Rob Arnold

Subject: C/LU-3-2-17 Pam and Clay LLC

Mr. Govan,

I have reviewed the plan that Pam and Clay LLC have revised and submitted to the county for use of the land in question. I now
remove my objection to the change in land use. I have copied MR. Bailey with the County and go on record as now supporting the
land use change.

Please extend my apologies to the County Land Use and Planning Board for my absence at the hearing but recent weather events have
effected my business and can’t make it.

Please feel free to contact me with any other needs you, MR. Bailey or the Board may need from me.

Respectfully,

Todd Palmer

Managing Member

Mobile Auto Glass Repair, LLC
dba Mr. Auto Glass

925 Florida Ave

Palm Harbor, F1 34683
todd@fixmyquack.com
813-802-2516



From: Bailey, Glenn

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:33 AM
To: John Marrone

Cc: Swinton, Tammy M

Subject: RE: Daily Attorney Call.

Mr. Marrone,

What they are trying to do with this updated request is limit the use of the subject area to pretty much what they have
been (illegally) using it for. That being the holding of wrecked cars for processing, etc.. The updated request would not
allow any other type of industrial level use. For staff, this doesn’t address our primary concerns of incompatibility with
the residential uses to the south and west, the fact that industrial uses in the area have been contracting over time, and
the fact that there are other, less obtrusive options (one being a special exception that would allow employee parking in
the R-4 area without having to change the zoning to industrial).

The case is now scheduled to be heard by the Local Planning Agency on October 12 at 9:00 AM. You will receive updated
info regarding the schedule change. We received your letter of objection and it will be presented to the Board. You may
also show up at the meeting to voice your concerns.

Thank you,

Glenn Bailey, AICP
Pinellas County Planning Department
(727) 464-5640

gbailey@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: John Marrone [mailto:jcm2376@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Bailey, Glenn <gbailey@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Fwd: Daily Attorney Call.

Please forward response to this email not the address it was originally sent from.

Sent from John Marrone's I-Phone
"Overcome, Improvise, Adapt”

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Marrone <jcm2376(@gmail.com>
Date: September 13, 2017 at 3:08:01 PM EDT
To: ghbailey@co.pinellas.fl.us

Cc: John Marrone <jmarrone@fridays.com>
Subject: Daily Attorney Call.




My internet is down. Daily attorney called me and told me that since I was the only one who
brought cause for no change in Zoning and that he'd try to make sense of the reason they wanted
a Zoning change. Evidently all this request is centered around the County not allowing
employees to park in this current R-4 zoned area.

Right now their are abandoned wrecked cars in this R-4 and our written objection to their now
second attempt to revise the current Zoning still stands as it was presented to your office, earlier
his year.

The attorney tried to convince me that the County had initially required these supposed park cars
in the R-4 Area be relocated and all they wanted to achieve is changing the Zoning so they could
park employee cars in this area and "promise” not build anything in this new attempt it call Light
Manufactured, regardless.

Understand there is a meeting tomorrow regarding all this. Do we need to be a part of this
meeting?

Sent from John Marrone's I-Phone
"Overcome, Improvise, Adapt"























